
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear All, 

For your information. 

Stewart 

Stewart McGarrity 

Stewart McGarrity 
06 March 2007 15:29 
Willie Gallagher; Graeme Bissett; Suzanne Waugh 
FW: Tram Report - URGENT 
Edinburgh Tram - Update(SMcG review).doc 

Finance & Performance Director 
tie Limited 

From: Stewart McGarrity 
Sent: 06 March 2007 15:28 
To: 'Sheena Raeburn'; 'Andrew Holmes' 
Subject: RE: Tram Report - URGENT 

Andrew, 

Attached is your draft report (which I only started reviewing 20 mins ago) with my comments on it. I personally think 
the report reads like CEC believe tie needs to have greater control exercised over its activities in addition to the 
Operating Agreement, tie Board, TEL and TPB governance processes in place - i.e. suggesting what we already 
have is insufficient. I also think the portrayal of CEC's role in the project as banker is incomplete. My sincere 
apologies if I have gotten the wrong impression. 

I will copy this around internally at tie to keep all up to speed. 

Regards, 

Stewart 

Stewart McGarrity 
Finance & Performance Director 
tie Limited 

From: Sheena Raeburn [mailto:Sheena.Raeburn@edinburgh.qov.uk] 
Sent: 06 March 2007 14:19 
To: Gill Lindsay; Donald McGougan; Stewart McGarrity; natalie.mcshane@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk 
Subject: Tram Report - URGENT 
Importance: High 

Please find attached the latest version of the Tram report. Andrew would appreciate comments by 3 
pm please. 

Sheena Raeburn 
Secretary to Andrew Holmes 
Director of City Development 
The City of Edinburgh Council 
G/1 Waverley Court 
4 East Market Street 
Edinburgh EHS SBG 

Tel: 

CEC01830998 0001 



Fax: 
Email: sheena.raeburn@edinburqh.qov.uk 

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are 
addressed. 

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its 
contents to any other person. 

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by 
the recipient. 
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